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February 19, 2009

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

STAFF’S DATA REQUEST ON

P.O. Box 14042 MID-COURSE CORRECTION
St. Petersburg, FL. 33733-4042

Re: DOCKET NO. 090001-EIX - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Dear Mr. Burnett:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or
utility) provide responses to the following data requests.

1.

Please provide Mid-Course Schedules A-1, A5, A-6, A-7, A-8, A-9 and A-10 for
January 2009.

Please provide Mid-Course Schedules E-1, E5, for January though December
2009.

Please provide the date of reprojections.

Please provide the actual and realized hedging effects for heavy fuel oil, light fuel
oil, and natural gas as of the date of the reprojections for 2009.

How was the $198 million in preconstruction costs that is requested to be deferred

from collection in the CCRC calculated? .

. How does the requested deferred amount of $198 million relate to the amount?-‘»
of preconstruction cost approved for collection through the 2009 CCRC? =

. Have any approved preconstruction costs been collected through the CCRC td;”
date, if so, what is the estimated effect on 2009 CCRC collections if the;
requested deferral is approved.
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Please provide a schedule showing how the company calculated the $7.80 monthly=

reduction in residential customer bills for the remaining of 2009 if the requestedé
deferral is approved.
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7. If the Commission approves the requested deferral, what would be the estimated
impact on residential customers bills in 2010 if no other “alternative recovery becomes
available”.

8. Please describe why the reguested “carrying cost as provided for in Rule
25.6.0423” should be applied to any amounts deferred from collection in the
CCRC.

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, February
20, 2009, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6230
if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lisa C, Bennett
Senior Attorney

LCB:th

ce: Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Economic Regulation
Dacket No. 090001-EI (Parties)




